From: Media Enquiries

To:

Subject: RE: SQA Website Feedback —-@sundaymail.co.uk
Date: 24 February 2023 17:15:00

Attachments: ~WRD0003.jpg

0|
Please find our response below.

An SQA spokesperson said: “We fully understand the concerns of learners, parents and carers around industrial
action and its potential impact on learning and teaching. The dispute is a matter between teaching unions,
COSLA and the Scottish Government, and our sincere hope is that it is resolved soon in the interests of learners.
“As the Scottish Government has made clear, it is leading contingency planning and SQA is playing its part in that
work.

“We have identified the schools affected by the targeted industrial action and we are working with the Scottish
Government and the appropriate local authorities to understand the impact of the action on their schools and
exploring what further steps can be taken to support learners.”

Background information

Earlier this week, the Cabinet Secretary for Education and Skills Shirley-Anne Somerville, published this open
letter to learners in regards to industrial action: https://www.gov.scot/publications/industrial-action-in-schools-
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On Fri, 24 Feb 2023 at 14:35, Media Enquiries <media.enquiries@sqga.org.uk> wrote:

Thanks ] - we’ll take a look and get back to you.
When do you need a reply by?

ualifications Authority
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Hello, I'm writing a story about the targeted strikes and calls for
the SQA to make allowances for children in effected areas who
are going ot be missing up to six days of school in the run up to
Reason for . S .
exams which pupils in other areas will now. They are clearly
Contact - - .
being put at an unfair disadvantage over their peers. | understand
Michael Marra MSP has written to you concerning this . Hoping
you can comment. Thanks,-
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If you have any problems with this email, please contact digital.team@sqga.org.uk.

IMPORTANT NOTICE This email (including any attachments) is meant only for the intended recipient. It may also
contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any reliance on, use, disclosure,
distribution or copying of this email or attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by email
if you have received this message by mistake and delete the email and all attachments.

Any views or opinions in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Reach plc
or its associated group companies (hereinafter referred to as "Reach Group”). Reach Group accept no liability for the
content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless
that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Although every reasonable effort is made to keep its network
free from viruses, Reach Group accept no liability for any virus transmitted by this email or any attachments and the
recipient should use up-to-date virus checking software. Email to or from this address may be subject to interception
or monitoring for operational reasons or for lawful business practices.





